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TO: LHSAA Member Schools
FROM: Eddie Bonine, Executive Director, LHSAA ‘m
DATE: November 29, 2022

SUBJECT: 2022 LHSAA Raising Cane’s Prep Classic Poster Contest

The rich tradition of the LHSAA Prep Classic Poster Contest has been one of the premier
features of the state football championships since 1984. After receiving many
submissions from talented students across the state, we are pleased to announce that the
artwork submitted by Landon Blakeney of Franklinton High School, will serve as the
official program cover and poster for the 2022 Ochsner LHSAA Prep Classic presented by

Allstate Sugar Bowl and New Orleans Saints.

Landon's artistic motivation stems from the value and admiration for his community, dreams

& aspirations, and the world around him.

Landon is the parliamentarian of the national honor society, a member of the National
Beta Club, editor of the Franklinton yearbook, a member of the talented art and a

member of the Washington Parish Youth Coalition.

As the winner of this year's contest, Landon will receive free Raising Cane's for one year
and a $100 cash prize, compliments of the LHSAA and Raising Cane's. He will be presented
with a framed copy of the official poster during halftime of a 2022 Prep Classic game at the
Caesars Superdome. The presentation will also include the school's principal, art

teacher and representatives from Raising Cane's, the Caesars Superdomeand the LHSAA.



